From: noel whelan
Sent: Monday 10 July 2023 09:26
To: Zoe McAuley
Subject: SD21A/0350/C2
Fw: SD21A/0350/C2 

Hello Zoe,

The required changes were carried out to the property. The entire fence was moved in further from the road edge. The ´No Parking´ were put up after having been robbed. The planter boxes are bolted down and the artificial grass is fixed down to the ground aswell. Finally the dishing on the kerbing has been removed. I have attached the drawings which the work corresponds to and also an updated photo.
